
AGENDA 

WARRENTON PLANNING COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting | July 13, 2023 | 6:00pm 

Warrenton City Hall Commission Chambers | 225 S Main Avenue, Warrenton, OR 97146 

***The meeting will be broadcast via Zoom at the following link*** 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89594092173?pwd=VG5sMFFTVExqTWl1dXVXSTBFbWw2UT09 

Meeting ID: 851 4280 5492 | Passcode: 12345 | Dial in number: 253-215-8782 

1. CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ATTENDANCE

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Planning Commission Regular Minutes – 6.8.23

4. PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, anyone wishing to address the Planning Commission concerning items of interest may do so. The 
person addressing the Planning Commission must complete a Public Comment Card and submit it to the 
Secretary prior to the meeting. All comments will be addressed to the whole Planning Commission and limited 
to 3 minutes per person. Public Comments may also be submitted by email to the Secretary,
rsprengeler@ci.warrenton.or.us, no later than 4:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. The Planning Commission 
reserves the right to delay any action, if required, until such time as they are fully informed on a matter.

5. PUBLIC HEARING
A. Fort Stevens Conditional Use Permit CUP-23-3
B. Utilities One Conditional Use Permit CUP-23-1 applicant requests continuance to provide additional 

information. Motion to continue to August 10, 2023.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS - None

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Ministorage Code Amendment

8. GOOD OF THE ORDER

9. ADJOURNMENT
Next Regular Meeting: August 10, 2023 

Warrenton City Hall is accessible to the disabled. An interpreter for the hearing impaired may be requested under the terms of ORS 192.630 by 
contacting Dawne Shaw, City Recorder, at 503-861-0823 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting so appropriate assistance can be provided. 

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 1 of 62

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89594092173?pwd=VG5sMFFTVExqTWl1dXVXSTBFbWw2UT09
mailto:rsprengeler@ci.warrenton.or.us


MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – 6.8.23 

Page: 1 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 

June 8, 2023 

6:00 p.m. 

Warrenton City Hall - Commission Chambers 

225 S. Main 

Warrenton, OR 97146

Chair Hayward called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and led the public in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. Chari Hayward reminded everyone that June 14 is flag day. 

Commissioners Present: Kevin Swanson, Christine Bridgens, Chris Hayward, Mike Moha, 

Jessica Sollaccio, Karin Hopper, and Lylla Gaebel  

Staff Present: Planning Director Jay Blake and Planning Technician Rebecca Sprengeler 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – 5.11.23

B. Planning Commission Work Session Minutes – 5.11.23

Commissioner Bridgens made a motion to approve the commission regular minutes of May 

11, 2023. Motion was seconded and passed unanimously.  

Swanson–aye; Bridgens–aye; Hayward–aye; Moha-aye; Sollaccio–aye; Hopper–aye; 

Commissioner Swanson made a motion to adopt the work session minutes as written. 

Motion was seconded and passed unanimously.  

Swanson–aye; Bridgens–aye; Hayward–aye; Moha-aye; Sollaccio–aye; Hopper–aye; 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS – None

5. PUBLC HEARINGS

A. Contractors Shop in the CMU zone CUP-23-1

Staff requested the application be continued again until July 13, 2023 due to renotification to 

include necessary master plan criteria.  

Commissioner Moha made the motion to continue CUP-23-1 to the July 13, 2023 meeting. 

Motion was seconded and passed unanimously.  

Swanson–aye; Bridgens–aye; Hayward–aye; Moha-aye; Sollaccio–aye; Hopper–aye; 

6. BUSINESS ITEMS – None

3.A

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 2 of 62



 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – 6.8.23 

Page: 2 

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS - None 

 

8. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

 

Mr. Blake said next month’s agenda will have up to four items, two will be very significant. The 

continued conditional use permit will be challenging because of the 120-day timeline and 

additional information has been requested. It is a contractor’s shop in the CMU zone. They have 

made site improvements that may not be within the property boundaries. There will be a 

conditional use permit for Ft. Stevens State. The third is Modification to Conditions for the 

Roosevelt subdivision. The last is the Fort Pointe Modification to Conditions and extension 

request that will take a substantial amount of time. There may also be ministorage and shipping 

container ordinances. Mr. Blake requested a special meeting for Fort Pointe in July that could 

include a site visit. He suggested the 20th or 27th. Discussion followed about availability. If all 

four applications are received, staff will coordinate with Chair Hayward to survey the 

commission on dates.  

 

Commissioner Moha will not be able to attend the August meeting due to conflict with the 

Regatta festival.  

 

Mr. Blake also discussed design standards, specifically criteria restricting garage widths to less 

than 50% width of structure for garages for duplexes, triplexes, and townhomes. This has created 

some challenges during plan review. Mr. Blake suggested flexible design standards that also 

prevent a “wall of garages.” He will share design standards that are lengthy but offer options for 

builders. City Hall was closed for carpet replacement and there is a new phone system.  

 

Commission Gaebel would like to consider requirements for fire proofing and sprinkler systems 

for units with attached walls as part of design standard changes. Mr. Blake would like the Fire 

Chief to be included in the conversation.  

 

Chair Hayward expressed concerns about illegal fireworks in Warrenton during the 4th of July. 

Discussion followed about the commissioners mixed opinions on fireworks. Mr. Blake added 

that this is something the Police Chief would need to bring to the City Commission. 

 

Commissioner Bridgens asked about Paul Leitch’s property with derelict vehicles on E Harbor. 

The Planning and Police departments are working together to address this issue.  

 

Commissioner Hopper asked about the recent nuisance building in Hammond. Mr. Blake took 

both to the City Commission and they were declared nuisances. One has shared plans for 

remodeling. The second has not communicated yet about their plans.  

 

Commissioner Bridgens also asked about the old Skipanon Marine and RV building. A brewery 

may be going in, but she is concerned about it being located next to a school. Mr. Blake 

explained the initial business was permitted as an afterschool program, but it evolved into a Pre-

K-12 school that is not allowed in the C-1 zone. Previous staff interpreted the code that the 

school was similar to a daycare. He summarized recent discussion with the City Commission on 

the decision to allow the brewery instead of the school expansion into the Skipanon Marin 

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 3 of 62



 

MINUTES 

Warrenton Planning Commission 
Regular Meeting – 6.8.23 

Page: 3 

building. The school voluntarily backed out, further, the code was changed last year to authorize 

and encourage breweries in the C-1 zone. Mr. Blake is working with the city attorney to address 

the non-conformity of the school in the C-1 zone. Commissioner Gaebel asked about a potential 

zone change for the school to expand a playground into the adjacent property. Negotiations are 

still ongoing.  

 

The old C & S builder’s supply at 1015 S Main is temporarily being occupied by a fiber optic 

installation business. There are preliminary plans for redevelopment of the site. The outdoor 

storage across the street is allowed because it is enclosed by a fence.  

 

There being no further business, Chair Hayward adjourned the meeting at 6:30 p.m.  

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

___________________________ 

ATTEST:      Chris Hayward, Chair 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Rebecca Sprengeler, Secretary 

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 4 of 62



City of Warrenton
Planning Department
225 S Main Avenue • P.O. Box 250 - Warrenton. OR 97146
Phone: 503.861.0920 Fax: 503.861.2351

STAFF REPORT
TO: The Warrenton Development Revj^^ Qb/pmittee

FROM: Jay Blake/ Planning Directo;

DATE: February 8/ 2023

SUBJ: Pre-Application Fort Stevens Historic Guardhouse Rehabilitation Project

Parcels m006DD03000/ 810070000100/ and 810180000101/ 810170003901/
and 810070000501

Hennebery Eddy Architects submitted a conditional use permit application for the Fort

Stevens construction program. The projects include the remodel/refurbishment of the

guardhouse building located on Pacific Drive and Russell Drive and the reconstruction

and expansion of the camping facilities within the Fort Stevens property. The original

pre-application included construction of a caretaker's house/ but that item has been

removed from the application.

The subject parcels are zoned Open Space Institutional (OSI). Section 16.52.030 of the

Warrenfcon Development Code (WDC) requires that Amendments to the Park Master

Plan or construction of new facilities requires a conditional use permit. The State Parks

Department does not regularly adopt new master plans for their facilities and the most

recent one was from the early 2000s. In order to review these proposed upgrades staff

suggested that a new CUP be considered by the Planning Commission to take the place

of the previously required Master Park Plan.

There are two parts to the request. First/ the historic guardhouse is bemg updated and

remodeled to house a museum facility for the park. Designs are being reviewed by the

required Historic Preservation Office. As an historic building in our community/ we

also require that the Planning Commission review any plans for remodeling of these

buildings. The second part of the request is the refurbishment and reconstruction of

parts of the sanitary sewer collection system for parts of the campground within the

park. The result will be to bring the park back to its original camping capacity. Some

camping areas have been lost due to other construction projects and maintenance

issues.

5.A

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 5 of 62



Fort Stevens CUP - Park Upgrades.
Staff Report Page: 2

Location of Historic Ft. Stevens Guardhouse

Location of Fort Stevens Campground

2 I Pag e
Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 6 of 62



Fort Stevens CUP - Park Upgrades.
Staff Report Page: 3

The following Sections of the WDC are part of this review:

WMC 16.52 OPEN SPACE AND INSTITUTIONAL (OSI) DISTRICT
WMC 16.116 DESIGN STANDARDS
WMC 16.124 LANDSCAPING. STREET TREES, FENCES AND WALLS
WMC 16.128 VEHICLE AND BICYCLE PARKING
WMC 16.136 PUBLIC FACILITIES STANDARDS
WMC 16.148 WIRELESS COMMUNICATION FACILITI ES
WMC 16.152 GRADING. EXCAVATING, AND EROSION CONTROL PLANS
WMC 16.156 WETLAND AND RIPARIAN CORRIDOR DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS
WMC 16.176_RECREATIQNALVEHICL^PARK DESIGN STANDARDS
WMC 16.208,050 Type III Procedure (Quasi-Judidall.

WMC 16.220 CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS
WMC 16.248 PROTECTION OF HISTORIC BUILDINGS

Application Timeline:

Pre-Application Processed February 8/ 2023

Application Submitted June 12, 2023
Application Deemed Complete June 22, 2023

Hearing Notices Mailed June 23, 2023

120'day Deadline October 20, 2023

Attachments

Conditional Use Permit Application

Attachment A: Excerpts from Guardhouse Construction and Site Plans

Attachment B: Excerpts from Campground/Amphitheater Plans

Staff Review

Findings Related to the Guardhouse Site:

1. The guardhouse parcel is zoned OSI - Open Space Institutional.

2. The guardhouse property is owned by the Oregon Department of

Transportation. The guardhouse site is located outside of the Fort Stevens Park

boundaries at the intersection of Pacific Drive and Russell Drive.

3 I P age
Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 7 of 62



Fort Stevens CUP - Park Upgrades.
Staff Report Page: 4

3. Currently the site does not have an address. The owner will need to formally

request an address assigmnent for the guardhouse.

4. The OSI district is designed for the development/ use/ and management of parks/

schools/ golf courses or other large tracts of publicly owned property.

5. The guardhouse is located within the Fort Stevens Historic Neighborhood and

has additional protections afford by Chapter 16.248 of the Warrenton

Development Code. This includes a Planning Commission review and approval

of any building modifications that could alter the historical significance of a

structure. We would involve the SHPO office in our review.

6. The proposed modifications include accessibility/ updated sanitary and water

connections/ landscaping/ interior and exterior building restoration/ struch^ral/

mechanical plumbing, and electrical updates.

7. The site will be used for Fort Stevens Museum expansion or relocation and

historical interpretations.

8. Wetlands are not indicated on the guardhouse site.

9. The guardhouse site is not located in the Flood PIazard zone.

10. The applicant is working with the State Historic Preservation Office on the

refurbishment plans.

11. As the site will be used for museum or historic interpretation/ a parking plan

should be developed for the site. Roads are narrow and would be unpassable if

on-street parking were allowed on Pacific Drive and Russell Drive.

12. Sidewalks around the struchn'e are in various states of disrepair because of age.

Sidewalks meeting the intent of the city engineering standards should be

incorporated into final construction plans.

13. The guardhouse property is surrounded on three sides by public road right-of-

way and public streets. Pacific Drive and Russell Drive do not meet current

width standards. Limited on-street parking may be possible on Silverside Place.

Section 16.128.030 lists required parking spaces for various uses. It does not

specify spaces required for a museum. Staff would request that the Oregon

Parks stripe on-street parking along Silverside Place and restrict parking on

Pacific Drive and Russell Drive.

4 I P age
Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 8 of 62



Fort Stevens CUP - Park Upgrades.
Staff Report Page: 5

14. The applicant has not indicated if any bicycle parking structures have been

included in the plans.

15. The applicant has not submitted a landscaping plan for the guardhouse site.

This should be completed prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

fdSTiTEWii
JOM60S iTATE ff&rWTl)

FOItTiTFk'ESS
tj\-^ |(lft£SOS STATE WQfEflTf)

5 I P age
Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 9 of 62



Fort Stevens CUP - Park Upgrades.
Staff Report Page: 6

Findings Related to the Campground

16. The campground is located on land owned by the Oregon Parks and Recreation

Department and all tracts are zoned Open Space Instikitional (OSI).

17. The 2001 Master Plan included the development of a tent camping loop. This

was not constructed and is now planned. Repairs to the utility system will

increase the camping capacity of the park.

18. Mature tree roots have interfered with the old sewer lines in portions of the

campground causing loss of sites and high maintenance costs.

19. A new restroom building/ reconstruction of existing sewer and water

connections. Addition of ADA compliant and tent campsites are proposed.

Improvements to the existing outdoor theater are also included.

20. New lines and lift stations could reduce Inflow and Infiltration into the sewer

pipes. However/ there are some capacity constraints on the sanitary sewer mains

in Hammond. The Parks department should continue to work with the City of

Warrenton to monitor flow changes resulting from the improvements. The

potential Fort Pointe Development could result in the construction of a new

sanitary sewer and water main from North Warrenton Drive to Ridge Road/ thus

alleviating some capacity concerns.

21. Campground improvements include the reconstruction and rehabilitation of the

amphitheater area. This includes improvements to accessibility.

22. There are wetlands in the vicinity of the campground loop roads. The wetlands

are indicated on the construction plans. Any impacts will need to be reviewed

and approved by the State. Locally significant wetland impacts are allowed as

maintenance of existing facilities. No Hardship Variance is required.

23. County GIS does indicate the presence of flood hazard areas on the property.

Any work done at or below the flood hazard elevation shall require a flood plain

permit.

6 i Pa ge
Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 10 of 62



Fort Stevens CUP - Park Upgrades.
Staff Report Page: 7

Staff Recommendation:

Based on information included in the application submittals/ staff believes that the

criteria for review of a conditional use permit are met. Design issues related to the

proposal can be mitigated through reasonable conditions of approval.

Commission Options:

Based on the application and submittals from the applicant, the findings

of fact in the July 13,2023 staff memo, testimony and information

presented at the public Hearing, ttze Warrenton Planning Commission

approves the conditional use permit for the guardliouse refurbishment,

reconstruction and upgrading of sanitary sewer and water lines, tent

campground construction^ and amphitheater enhancements. The approval

is subject to the following conditions:

General Conditions of Approval:

A. The construction of the campground improvements and the guardhouse

refurbishment shall be generally consistent with the submitted plans for the

project.

B. Future facility expansions that increase park capacity or affect external traffic

patterns shall be reviewed as a conditional use permit by the Planning

Commission. Other improvements that do not impact park capacity or external

traffic shall be reviewed as a site design review as required by Section 16.212 of

theWDC/

C. The applicants shall obtain any required permits from state agencies related to

the work proposed within tHs CUP. Copies will be made available to the city of

Warrenton.

D. The applicant shall obtain all required building permits from the Warrenton

Building Department prior to the start of construction.

Guardhouse Conditions:

E. The owner of the guardhouse site shall formally request an address assignment

for the guardhouse.

7 I Pag e
Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 11 of 62



Fort Stevens CUP - Park Upgrades.
Staff Report Page: 8

F. The applicant will work with Warrenton public Works to stripe pavement along

Silverside Place for up to two on-street parking spaces. Within two years of the

approval of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the guardhouse/ the

applicant and city shall review parking patterns from the proposed guardhouse

and will determine if additional parking for the facility is necessary.

G. The applicant will install //no parking signage for Russell Drive and the portion

of Pacific Drive south of the guardhouse.

H. The applicant will post //0ne Lane Road" signs on that portion of Pacific Drive

immediately south of the guardhouse building.

I. The applicant will submit stormwater plans for the guardhouse site that are

consistent with the City Engineering standards.

J. The applicant will submit water connection plans to the Public Works

deparhnent Public works will review and approve said plans.

K. The applicant will replace sidewalks along the perimeter of the guardhouse

property.

L. The applicant will confirm the presence of necessary easements for public roads/

fire access and utilities for the site.

M. The applicant will obtain any required approvals from the Oregon State

Historical Preservation Office for all final construction improvements for the

guardhouse property.

N. The applicant will submit plans for any exterior permanent signage to the

Planning Department for review prior to installation.

0. The applicant will prepare and submit final landscaping plans that meet the

intent of Section 16.124 to the Planning Department for review prior to the

issuance of the certificate of occupancy.

P. The applicant will include a bike parking facility for the guardhouse property.

The design should be consistent with the character of the building

improvements.

SjPage
Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 12 of 62



Fort Stevens CUP - Park Upgrades.
Staff Report Page: 9

Campground Area Conditions:

Q. The Warrenton Public Works department and city consulting engineer will

review and approve all final plans for the sewer and water lines within the

campground.

R. New stormwater plans shall retain run off within the park lands.

S. The applicant will verify the elevation of work being done in the campground

area to determine if any of the work is below the flood hazard elevation (12 feet).

Any proposed work will require the issuance of a Flood Plain Permit.

T. The applicant will provide certification that the work within the campground

area is outside of any jurisdiction of local wetlands or is exempt under Section

16.156.040.

U. The applicant will install bicycle parking facilities within the campground area at

the ration of one (1) bicycle parking space per 10 vehicle parking spaces. These

should be located at various locations within the park. (Section 16.128.040.A)

Alternate Actions:

The Warrenton Planning Commission may table the request until a future Planning

Commission meeting. The Commission should cite specific additional information that

is needed to make final determination on the application.

The Warrenton Planning Commission may deny the application based on explicit

findings of fact related to the application and submittals/ testimony from the public

hearing or other findings.

9|Page
Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 13 of 62



City ofWarrenton
Planning and Building Department

PO Box 250
Warrenton, Oregon 97146

503-861-0920

OFFICE USE ONLY
FILE # FEE S 1.000

ZONING DISTRICT

RECEIPTS

DATE RECEIVED

Conditional Use Application

I. Property

Address: Fort Stevens State Park Cross Street

Assessor's Parcel No.: Twp8N. RnglQW, Section_Tax Lot Multiple Tax Lots: See Attachment

II. Applicant
Blair Gardner, Project Architect

Applicant: Hennebery Eddy Architects _Phone: (971)422-0103

Mailing Address: 921 SW Washington St #250, Portland/ OR 97205

E-Mail Address: bgardner@henneberyeddy.com

Applicant's Signature: ^L—^-^—— _Date June 12, 2023

III. Owner Brian McBeth, Historic Architecture Project Manager
Owner: Oregon Parks and Recreation Department phone: (971) 374-3073

Mailing Address: 725 Summer St. NE/ Suite C/ Salem, OR 97301

E-mail Address: brian.mcbeth@oprd.oregon.gov

Owner's Signature: Brian McBeth

tfywj tiy*j b/ Bfti-i H^Seh
ON:^US,E=E'rfflA^&!J-.gfOpTdc;f30n90^
OsQsvQW Pfi\s &-J RKj&aFon Efp5>tr^l.
OU=?±3ric PTtss-rt-tofl PlrojKtM*iai^T, CK*ErlA-i

ViBSt,
twvijjjQ^.m^a 11 f* nfTw

IV. Describe the Proposed Use
No proposed changes to existing state park and campground uses:
Existing Guardhouse: Business (Group 'B')
Existing Amphitheater: Assembly (Group 'A-l'}
Existing Campsite Loops C/ L/ M/ N/ 0: Residential (Group 'R"l')
Existing Day Use Area: Business (Group 'B')

conditional use application
October 2018

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 14 of 62



Six Conditional Use Criteria-Provide Written Responses to Each One-Section 16.220

https;//www.ci.warrenton.or.us/ced/page/comprehensive-plan

1. The proposed use is in conformance with the Comprehensive Plan.

Goal 5: Natural Resources, Scenic & Historic Areas & Open Spaces: 5HPO recommendations will be adhered to,

and uses are consistent with open space values. Goal 6: Air Water and Land Resources Quality: This project

proposes to repair and improve existing sewer infrastructure/ thereby reducing water pollutants.

2. The location/ size and design, and operating characteristics of the proposed use are such that the

development will be compatible with, and have a minimal impact on surrounding properties.

T-he-pmpQS£dJ41£lat£s-cl£LDr)t altpr-existing^tate-paric-and-campground uses that are already in place.

Thp prnpospd updates to existing state park a^spts arp self-contained-uMlin statR park^rounds and

not have an adverse impact to adjacent properties.^

3. The use will not generate excessive traffic/ when compared to traffic generated by uses

permitted outright, and adjacent streets have the capacity to accommodate the traffic generated.

The proposed updates to existing state park assets do not have an adverse impact to existing traffic

patterns adjacent to the park.

4. Public facilities and services are adequate to accommodate the proposed use.

Jhe proposed updates to existing state park assets are self-contained within state park grounds and
.will not have an adverse impact to adjacent public facilities and services.

5. The site's physical characteristics, in term of topography, soils and other pertinent

considerations are/ are appropriate for the use.

Topography, soils and other such considerations have been evaluated and accounted for in the
design documents by licensed professionals/ including geotechnical and civil engineers, and
landscape architects.

6. The site has an adequate area to accommodate the proposed use. The site layout has been

designed to provide for the building, parking, landscaping/ driveway, on-site circulation/ public

areas, loading areas/ storage facilities, setbacks, buffers, and utilities which are required by City

ordinances.

The proposed updates occur within existing discrete sites throughout the park and campgrounds. All
existing sites are adequately sized for the proposed updates. Vehicularand pedestrian needs are met
throughout. Buffers, such as wetland boundaries, have been identified and designed around
appropriately in the design documents.

This application will not be officially accepted until department staff has determined that
the application is completely filled out and the site plan requirements have been

completed and a copy of the deed.

conditional use application
October 2018

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 15 of 62



Fort S+evens
Conditional Use Permit

July 27, 2023
Attachment A

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 16 of 62



FORT STEVENS STATE PARK - PHASE I
HISTORIC GUARDHOUSE REHABILITATION
GO BONDS 2022

EBCy£CLDlBECIQBY
OWNER

KpFF CQNEUL.T1NQ tHOkN

rWTuND, OflrccMft?

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

DRAWING_SHEET INDEX

UIUIT iimmcxiwi CBIIHI
COUCH COOLS

L'tJT"THOL. l^u^H UNC5, UULLS,

;w'i

:1"

OHCQME

. OH *Xi U"

DfTnr

IDOUCUOL

It^^LLAl

OW^ON
rQHiHir
CflPILSi
h&r_. U

rE|?C^I

^̂
1

-^

3
a

<-> s>II§1
t/^ u

L" °?
?atte

S ^ ss
0 fe -Sp s

I~y

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 17 of 62



PROJECT DESCRIPTION

[.COPE or no+iKi^ uMEno TO mi: PLP^GLMLNTOr HOOrtNG. HOQr UNl>LtiLAfMmT.

GENERAL PROJECT INFORMATION
BWUmQlWNin:

mtMCCTAOORCBB;

rocKCCTmmn

camTnuaioN Tm:;

:nOT}.woao-FfiAyr[

APPLICABLE CODES

raia l^rT^1MAno^u^], nuii.DfNCico'off' [JRC] 'ww^c EI-!
Pflltt IFfTflNATOHAL F?1C GODC W/ WC ^1-^fl
231<tOU^CON [^HUCTLJH^s EIPCClALTV CQQL [OGSC]

Wl Ohl^GON t-NLKOW Ln IQLNI>' &ftC;^LT^ COOL It

SITE AND ZONING

OULUNaWX

USE AND OCCUPANCY
xoa; NO o<*?(ai:»i occsipwer

TCPES OF CONSTRUCTION

nrc ncocUNCE pnma RCOunDucnra ron IIUIU!|NB [UMCNB
(TN&EM1)

cuuman&tCNT

CON3HflJlCTC»<TTFe

ffmUCTURAL FRAMC

BEARlNOVffHS. BCTEftOn

HDNDCAfltNO W4UA AMO
iwmfloha - imswan

noon coNmnucnnN

BtwcmmnucncN

RGQUtRffl pnofon-t)

NOC'tWGF

NOCWMSF

- RmMCNCCWDI; PIANO FOR CONTOnarr OF LM1 p.

FIRE AND SMOKE PROTECTION

SHAFT ENCLOSURES [PER 713)

OPENING RRE PROTECTION ASSEMBLES fABLE 71 £.1(2})
r "PC mu.

WtKQ
DoonvuoN
PWCL3K TRmBOHnKtlNO

ENERGY EFFlCiENCY
EtUILStTUCtAISlPl&KTIOH; COMMLKCl/iLUUIH

wms NO wwaro cszma oiuiOTcmcsf

EXTERIOR WALLS

ROOF ASSEMBLIES

FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS (PER 1505}
I OQKTmUCTON TfPC
i IMI

uiNiuurt nooFOGNowo OAnniRwnoN
!;

STRUCTURAL DESIGN

<T

^ I*

^

^

s

a
&s ^

p s
^sl^^

in IS

5 & &^ ^
^ fc* >^
^ '"' 2

Hi

Lu

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 18 of 62



.^

FIFTH STftEET

^^^

PROJECT CONTROL:

STORM TABLE:

© ^^*;:"

© ^",^"

SAN FTARY TABLE: CONDITIONAL USE NOTES
DN-3TRECTPABBUO.

SLOPCEIOfi

lCBTf NO'

WCnAHDC

C*TCRTWI

[LOUTIDI

OfffllPMll/

]HOuQC SL

mou-srrc,

hf Fl.DOOPLAIN,

lans.iiamtwwsun

ILDINQISKBIQNATCOASA ^GTafl

-^

^

^
§'£

s

^ 5̂
>

^ss i §piQ0 </i o
^ (S n
u ? .81b:

st/^ ^

(/> £ ^

§55

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 19 of 62



SITE PLAN NOTES

^^^^s^//^%%^

4̂<r

t^~

<_i
r~

u

^
~^

^.

05

^ §

yg

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 20 of 62



DEMQUILON RCP LEGEND

?5 ^°°r"STF;™"u^
woFKiNOCLrMiNCfiFiroyr.l

O^PLNIN^MD^HN&

0 PCNE

DEM_Q_UTiQN PLAN LEGEND DEMOLiTlON PLAN NOTES

inAMOOlWTD rLfLCTniCAL.

LiJ^..,
m9ll™lTOUCl;<T CLECWffi

''ww"""-'""-. .LU:l-.!w'L

^_

^

~^

s §

^ §

^

0

2 'I CtMOUTtOM REriXCTD COLJMC PLAN . CROUNO FLOOR 1 \ DEMOUTION PUUd - GROUND FLOOH ^

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 21 of 62



ELEVATION LEGEND E)CTE.R1DB_ELEVAT1.0.N. N.QTEg.

mrfrmon oncK'

[F)WNaOW D['£lO?'AT1DN. •SFF W

y

~^.

-^

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 22 of 62



Fort S+evens
Conditional Use Permit

July 27, 2023
Attachment B

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 23 of 62



FORT STEVENS STATE PARK
CAMPGROUND UPGRADES - GO BONDS 2022
PBQJEC'LDLRECTOBY

ARCHrTECT
DT1 mVWSH^TONElTHLCt.rUJtC:

•cou&m-TinarNQiNi

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

rWTUND. WCMH BWl

CONTACT' ynru hnpu-

PLUM BINS
INTCfTACr CNCIf

cowi'n.scoTiHtnui

ELECTTHCAL

PoniL*ND, onr^QH 01

coriUCT JFFP HAnnct

DRAWING SHEET INDD<

UMpL+Docnr

TTHTCAtinHO

MYUB?*ftTA-

JGCOWIQUS.
,c0*iano^..

MQ CONU1IONG

6DCUOUllO*ll

cohtunohis^i
(TIOOfiDH

ndS^lMG WHOnTOMS lOTWDL

CfMOUT

11 HT CAt/MhQ LQ? • MRJ"'»OW:P HM tUJlLOfHCi WiH

VW C.AMHHCH-OC*'- WJ*>CWI?H DM HOOH^AN
AWPHTHCtiTR • FVhtS RCfiS AND n-FVA7104S

LOQPC+ HWCHDWCh Hhfl BULDKj LLCV5
TOJTC^yflHSLOOP- RfVSnOftCBflM QUILQlhlG U-D/3

TI.NT C^IWhQ LQO*' - MH^HOfttH MM DUILDIM^CCCTION

CAMPGROUWD [MPfWEUEtffS VICIW^M'iF^FOnT STCVENE STATE PARK

LCCTHK
V,. OILS'
iMwumc
m^ttiR

CWCFQ.OI

•WTTXIN

LUfclWAhl

.VtW.ft

HION^CAUU.
<n CL

•AOUTI

rANBWBTHOF

CM3LC..&'

1-5 on or

moposro

.Ltht^CAOU.&OHCON;

s 'I ^ ';

hnt

''<

0

^

—/

]
a
cs

Q SG £

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 24 of 62



^

^ ^'

-^^-

^ ~ ~\

SHEFTLEGEND

. FROM «3<im.ra. NOT auMTto

NUmnTHNCIUPbUE

CTW.TtNTCAMPI

& I
^_M^;

©0

0

PROJECT CONTROL

SANITARY TABLE:

^;$s$:^:^ ^w

^
>s

<̂s

<-^ !-J

& ^ L*1I!!^ y ^
l~u S —

~j fcy S
</1 L^j

f(SS

?5
?5.1§1

^_}

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 25 of 62



SHEET LEGEND
WATCBUAlM

CAltfTARVMAlN

(TOHUUNrFROI

RCMOVtORA&ftF

ncwouCTiicc

JOQhl'

LILT^t, HOT 31JWOrCO

'c&

PHOTOOEBtlCTTNG

€t\
&1^

WC 0

IHTH*CTOH»WIT«OCWI

WfiNJ-SrTtCOMPONCr

PCRhflT SHALL O^OCCyRI

«IL TIUOI: LCI-N!lCa*NDP[flMIT3 Kta.SMBY FOnTHi:
pnDcuncwcNttNO OOUIICTWOFTHC WOHK SHWLCC atUjntD
[IT TtiC CC»nRACTOR PRIOR TD cayk*cNano ticuoynoM,

UIHTHCWOHT

I.STHCCTUCKTO.

FAHLJTICS IUMCOWU" MUkCCKT Tc U1UVOFON1 FflOM
O^UAQU UU3CD UY 3CTTLD»lCrfT. l^TCRU-MOVEMDfT,
UUBCBMININO.WtOMOUTAND UTHCFI HUWH1

3AWCUT »TnAH

COf/TTtACTOfl III

SCCHH.K.KIICIXW.C

.CTOCGhTmdLWilT^

<:> DEMOLITION KEY NOTES
sumnuut

nmovtccn

B PROTECTION KEY NOTES

fHQrtCTTHCC,

ĉ°y/

't

?

Q
^$
r̂s

1.^3;

Qis
^S iS

Q ^
si^
^sfe
<5 I s:usIs!
^ts
^5S-
S fa cc
t^i ^ !u-!
^^g
^^g

s s
^^̂ T^j

0- <- Q:

? S s>^ s §

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 26 of 62



,<0<^

r̂^

:r

S £

•^

-^

^
^

-^

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 27 of 62



SHEET NOTES

RCUQVL,
nmuim-D

OCNUULD

OTWir WITHIN UUT3 OF DCI

;OWPONI:NTO WO BCCTCtC C

lUTBU
ion.

ALL TWDC LICC^aCO WJQ PCfltil'

aYTHHCOVTCWTQR PRlOfl TOCi

THE eouTMcrcnsmLL PBC:
ALl, UUnW RIOHT'Of-ffAVaum
BCMOunou.Tm-comnicioR la

•UMFTCD TOaON^L CQLHI
,K3. ETTHLLT TOCdOTM'l

IOH3.CONHUCTORtWU.[
1WOAHY DAMAQC&irCua T

;CT3TnUCTURC^ 1/TBJT1C3,3JDCWALK3, WO ffTHCR
lCajMUUtATB.TABMCCHnO DIUWICU; FBOM

CMJOC&On' CCTTl-CMCWT. mTCRALUOVCMCuT,
FINING, WMHOUTANO OW? MU1101

• aTiutdnr LINES IN aiDawm, US NCCCUMfN.

tACTORlD HC3PON31UE TO CONTfiOt OLfflTANDUUC

•OXAN.

:OflOUN[lUTmT][

s<^-.\ "^\^,^

.S^T^^-W^-T
: K.is.'TKfW: 3';

•^•^S'^}!K''-'

^ DEMOLITION KEY NOTES

nCUCM.CONCncTCCUNB.

BCUWC CONCHCTF niDEW*

RCUGVI: UPHAIJPAVCUCJ

RCUWC CONCflCTC AflA I

RCUOVC CONCBCTC DttvnV

RtWVt; bOLHto.

pcuovc o<i3maupjoutOF

FlChWUH CATCH DASIM

FATlQN(01tAS33C

PROTECTION KEY NOTES

ccmuiscnvicc.

^coy

•L.

rL ^

^
^.

<̂s

s ilsl
if"'

s^
Q S^l?
^s^

S CM
S?IEFg i 3
£ ^ s'

Is!
G ^ I
^5S-
s fc ^
<J~i «^ 1<J

51i
i (^i '"

^- £ £2
~~ ^ L:
^ ^ ls
@ fe &Q S ^

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 28 of 62



SHEET LEGEND

.'vmi'wWtVo-^'''' "'~\". ^'

^^'K" \'i'^
"<"T'^ \ i\ '. ^' '~*~^''S.\'- -'-'

t?cuoimoti pcRwn"

iCUCCNSCSHNDPtfll

^HC COMTRACTOfl g*UU.L:
ALL UOTiro ffiOKT'OF-W
ccuamoN.Tnccow™

uiTItOFCFUOUHON.

lHECTCtl CONB'ONCh

.DCMICUBCOBTTHC

iiccnowfi'BHTnc

FWTCCT ALL tTCW 0
mnUTNOIUUTCDT

MMW*t.K3,jmn
iLNTAHOOWS.COr

.UDCWM.ia.ANDBTHCn
•TOUOCAVATlOftllFHQM

DAIUWOU CAUSED W OmiTUChTL LATCPALMOUCUWT,
UMOCfiM|N|MG.WA3HQLTTANDOTXR HAZABDQ.

iffiiBtCioromnotnuBT
ID, AMD MJHINOTIUNSPflt
. wm auRfAca ofjra

^ DEMOLmON KEY NOTES

s

RCMOUC OOWCHCTC CUfffl.

RCMOVC OQWCfiCTCSIOCWAL

BCMOVC ASPHALT PAVltiC»nrJ

RmOVC COUCflCTC^DARAMF

flmOUC COMCRCTtOfl[VTWAtl

nojiwc noi-nflo.

flCUOUC DQGTlNQ UNKffOfll

PROTECTION KEY NOTES

:<1S HOCK 3UDOIUOL

u pflorcCT cum

PTOTCCT 1:U-(

t; pflOTCCT UIBI

WOTCCT TREE

'.t

-1

7

& s ^ f

hn*

x

<̂5

"^

f 11^
^lii
•I"'

s is
Q S^̂p
<S§&:un5
? ^ &'

IllCS5
st5CS-
§ ti s
(/> s 'S
^ i? g
^ ^ s

? s^ £
0- i~ cl:
0 £ C.
s. s s

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 29 of 62



k^^es^'%..
\'- ^1^\^

'<^y^-^fj'^ '^

^.\^'^'.^^' '1- \--
•^^•\. ^^ ^ .'^

x -^;;-.^-.A!>-€^^'\
•I-

^--
^/7r-'^-A ,-io^y^'- ^^ ^

^-^^-^^s^i:~s^~
mS-iS.--'-wv-z^"

\ ' JjO-ffT?L^"^^
;\^:riul>PtBH

•^
w^:-.:^"i2^

*w"'u\ •'•:•: ^-"^7 '".'~~~'Y'^^\\

^ i/<^l/'A:'.. WF"^l:^^iT^
" \^'^^\>^ x'-.r"l"\':^-^"l^wt«\-^

n-- ~-',\\\ •' '•' \ .'

\:\ "^'"^^^
A^w^^,, —\::\w1^^

V^4k' <\" ^ ^

'v^..- y\ ''^^lAt^^^^^V-^
"^. .,^'~t:?eA^'?yjy-"^

L-^A> "'S\ "€ \^^: ^
~""^.,-_^\\ U "^J\ "i\:^"\ ^.

''-—'.\yl 'y, ^..\ \'\>K--J--^-S''

'^MC. BUWK FOfl OT^ tfmWAHmMP^

SHEET NOTES
COhTTRACTOR MAV3fTAO[: WfffHIH LEU<T3 QF OCMDUT10HL

RCUOVC w. arrr COMPONCNTS ANO RccYai: coMpONLNra.

ALL nUOC LKCN3C3AHQ PCRUfTS NCCC3MRY FOR •M:
pflOCyREUCWTAHD COkJtPLCHOM OP THE; WQRlf SHALL BE StCUBCO
pfTW. oowmcTOR Ptiim Tocommano DCMOUTIOW,

TWCCOKTtuCTOBSmLl PBFSCIWHAND tWTECT fflau OMUQE
AUL UiaT|N& RlQHT-^F-^Wf gyBVCY klQHUMCtfTATIOW WjniMO
OCMOUT1QN, THC COhJTtyCTOfl Q RC3FQU31E1LC fOfl
OOOF10[N*T1NOWO PA^UOFOfl TtiC RCPLMXUCUT fft A LICCNOIO
amwFiwaff.in wm.acs w BEMCVCD NONUMCUTS.

ONAtUACorrp in: i
aur MOT Ljrinro

OUBD3L PAVCMCWT AND 310W;h COl
BCaPONMiLC TW RCSTOfflUQ ANY OAWAOCO ITEMS TO OF
cohcmotf.

,smv

PffCTCCT STRUCTUflCS, UTIIJTlLSt ^IIOCWALld AHO
FAQLmCa BWKtCWTCLVAOJAiCCNT TO UGAWTIONO W,
DAMAflU CAU3CD W ScTTLCMChTT. LATUUU- MDVUIC^fT
uNcmuwua. vwiHourANDowcnnnaitKi.

3AWCUT STffAlOMT IJMCO IN giODWU.^ A3 hlCCCSSAlft.

icwouTiONOOima.tu.a mfuuouraDi:'

IROUHOLmUTlC&Ti

<3> DEMOUT10N KEY NOTES
la stwau Line

fiCMQVC COt •CUF

J3_

fiCUOVC CDMCflHTCSiacWALK

SmOVC ASPHALT hW(MCNTWlO CRUSt

ncucvc CBNCHLTtAEuinuup.

RCUOh/C CONOiCTt [rftlVCWAT,

RCMpVCbQLLARO.

RCUOvTDdSTrtOUNDCRQffOLmO CLECTI

RCWOVt CATCH BASIN

yO?JM|:hTTATlDN [BRASa aCPCW}[Ni*F

PROTECTION KEY NOTES

PHOTtCTCtEf

PBOTCCTUNC

•V •?

"-I

^
'>.
'^1

^

s s;

£^
'-M Pisg
^
S I 5=IIs
? s &•

IllGIS
^5S
£ fc ^
<2 5 ^
s,"^

s§
l-u

^§1^@
il§

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 30 of 62



SHEET LEGEND

.s"

\ ;.:,;<<
y>:<

^
;';>;x>% <»y.
^y^y.^,

N PnOMAMUlLTG. hlQTSURVCYI

lAlHtUILTO. MOTSUflVEYCG

\ \ \^r.'^ ''\\\N?t;, •^^^ .'^

\\^M;/ ::^\^2' ^^
%^ '^

^a^"

w^ ^' .•:,.

&"%f€l
.v\ ^ ^^

^ Yy.^
i\& ^ ^

^.-." -X-

&

WFJ-16r
WF PLOT 23

'.:^

' A

SHEET NOTES
CONTflACTOfl UAYOtAQ

nCMWCul.SITCCOUF

uira w DEimunokL

incnaccoMPONi

kDC UC™C!l/Ut&PCUJtT3hl[:CC3amYFOR TM1:
;UHCUCNT *HO COMPLETlOH OF THE; WQfW; 3H*Ll OH 3CCUBI

COHTflACTOFf pfllOfl TO COUUCNQUQ DCMDLJTIOW.

•SH^LJL PflCSCBl/CAMD PftOrCCTTBOM DAMAQC
. DaanNa RIOHT-OFJWAY yn/sM^f uoNUMCMTA'nOhr OUR]NO

)RE3lh?T1NOWIOPATMOFOfl TtiC RCPUCChCKT fff * UCCN3IO
IUIMTOH W UK CWkUOED OHBEMCVED WONUMENTB.

cunDi rwucm
flDPONQUU: FOtt

icftn*z*Roa,

VHCOT gTHNOnr lnci IN nnmiuK. M NCcnwiY.

:OI^TWCTOft ISRtaPONSaDLC TO CONTROL OU&T ANQ M

cucuTiw Duna, ALLSTHCCT aunFACUOuraoc TH

IRTOI ;HOROLUO unLmca

<s> DEMOLmOM KEY NOTES
•St StWCUI LBC

lOVCCOKCHCTC SIDWAUt

:MOVCA3Ptt)UJf P^UCMCtiTAHO CRtfEHCD flOCK 3UQQFUOL

10VC DOhlCRHTCADA RAhlF,

imc acn.utfio,

3 PROTECTION KEY NOTES

PaOTCCT CUCTHIUl.VMILT.

w

<^ "

^
^.

s 111!3

^̂i
Îsc: <s

II-S S 5
"s^
^1^

o <3

llg5§|
I ^ 3^ <

§^
--J -^ LU

^ l/l ?
:& ^ sSl^
^ £ £5
U K £;

Sll?5?§

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 31 of 62



.SHEET LEGEND

OAHTARYMAir

srom UNC F

nmouCTncc

HLTS,NBT3Uttum:B

l<$a$^^l

INCLUDING DCNCHCS. LIGHTS. PROJCCTOR,
IAND FlftC prr.

FHCTO-OEfXlCTING

^•4aS-—-?«-•<£

s^^^^s^S^,

S&MITARVTAFtlF-

we

COWTTUCTCft UAY ffTftOC wrTHlm I.IIWT3 OF

scouncoiuTncaF

oLNCfyu. ncuoLmcw PCRMFTSWU. oc accupti

ALLTfmDI: LICCHaCS^ND P£fimrai4CCC33ASY:

0V TML CONTFUCTOB PfflOR TO COMMCNONQ 01

THE coNTiucTon anu.LtRcawvc W<D pnoire

ncuounON.mEowTF
GQQRI FOft

IQTCCT ALL FTUCl OW AUAG:MT PflOPCffTtC& i
IF WffOfCUJOlNQ OVTN&T UUTTCO TOfflOHti.l

1KWOUCTTP3. OffiCWkUi^aTMTTTBE'ES. SH
1EB, PAVEMENT AMO [UOHg, COWTWsCTO*T3t

•BPOUSiaU: FGftftC3TafIlNl3JU<VDAlUWQU31'
]hIWTOM,

auffl-a wucm

icnHiwu^wj

UTILmCS, OIOCWiM.Kfl.jU'JO'
FCLV AUACCwT TO UCAVAT10N3 FTt
ivscmrwcwmTtftm. Movcucr
lOyTAhJOOThCR HAZARD!

• WU IN SBCnrUK, U NCCCflaWf.

COWTWCTOfi |g RCflPOMaDLl: TO i
Ttin OCUOUTIOM t*CfltOO.AKltlUR
ocuouTOunconu. ULSTBCCI ;
CDNnnucTnW^QMC tiuar DCi([

^ACcaouraDCTMC

^ DEMOLITION KEY NOTES

B

PCWOVC CONCHCn: 3IOCWAUT

RCWDVI: ASPHAf.T PAVCMClrfT Aly& CflUSH

KCUCM. CONOltTC Mk n*UP.

RCWDVtCONCHCTI: DWCWAT,

PCMOUCBOLLAftOl

PCMOUCOtOTnO UtiOCBQBQUh&CLKTI

ncumcuTCHtitSIN

WDHUHCI^TATIDW (HRA33 OCB^WAF
5CC (CUCRALHOTCX ON SHCCDQLX

PROTECTION KDf NOTES
PflffIlCT CIITO AND nOEWUX,

cnoTlCTU.ccTni™. U*ULT,

PnOTECTUNXWROuND JTnJTlcn,

PflOTCCTTRCC.

PHOTFCT MQNUMUTATOW.

^i\'^{

^
^

y

s;

^̂'
'/

>-,

^
^

--/

^/

s

S Ck:s§5
^1^~v> 5 5

^^5s

^ ^ ec£ ^ S
I/) tu

S >L' s

^3-;!w!
:1^!IJ!^

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 32 of 62



~.^'

~^\

^1S|
i3?5S'

na

COHTHACTOtl hWYS^OC WITHIN LlUTS OF DCM

Rcwvt ALL um: COUPOHUTO AMD RCCWlC C

ALL TWDC UCCN3Cawi&KRUTT3NCCC3S^f
PflOCURCy&TT AHD GOMPLCT10M OP THC WDI
cr ML mmwaw WICT TocoiuMmano

AH Dfl3TIN& HIOHT-OF-WAV SURVOf UQNUt

COOflD|MW1Kiaw<0 P^MO FOfl TMF RCPLACI
3L?tVQfl OF ANY DAMAQED Ofl HEMOiVtO

QFV/AY INCLUHUO QLJT MOT IJMFTCO TO flfltii

mnaa. FkVtwtNT*HB3iON!>.co>rm*nnR i
ncafONaim.c cafl ficsfTomhBANVDAUAQCD

PROTCCT SfTHUCnfflCS. UtILlTlCQ. 31QI
FAQUT1U IMMUHATaY AUACCNT ^ I
OAUAOU CAUQCO tff SCTTLCMChTT, LA7
UNOCRMBlnJO. WA3KSUT fifB WH^tt'

COrfTflACTOR laflCSPWOfflH TO OQNT

.siraccraunF/

.Dituaupcni .BCflMJNllUnuTHST

^ DEMOLITION KEY NOTES

B

RCUQVC COMCflCTC CUflEl,

PCWDVC COMCnCTC SOCWftlJt

PCWVC ASftHAt.T PAVCMCWTAhl&CflUaH

RCUCWC COklOtCTC Mk RWP.

KUOUC CONCRCrC OftIVCWAV.

scMOvc nai^ARn,

MDNLMCHT^TION (BFU33 5CRTW] NAF
5CCCI:M[:ftAL NOTC K ON StiGTDQU.

PROTECTION KEY NOTES
moTCCTCUnnAND

mOTICTCLCCTOC

PHOTCCTUNH-ROF

PROTECT TBEI^

ôu^'

^.
^.
r5

t

Igl-6 g ^
5 s 5;
S- 5 0:P> & 5^!iPl
^2^3

o: a:

£5;
] is u:

^ Lt-l

s^i
?p\*J

^il5^ ^ £
^ £ oi§§

^|i|
iiS^T.1
!^S:]i[^

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 33 of 62



"\

^'^
WCBUUtKFOSQTY

<SOH . TCUT CAM PUC LOOP . 31 TC

Ofl7 - 30UTH CAMP 1.[FT OTATtQM

£1^Bl

/~~'

'-'
1-

&s
'̂-s

•^

_-'

-^

5
/STi'0~

is
'@.

§
g.s s

>^
Pl 0;
5 o;
§fi
^s'

§§
Itf ?<s =e

^ss-
ce^s

Nil
^ g

s^s!l0 L- •=

.^>1
S31;

n
E
£,

h~-

1
0=

L̂^i
t3

I&
T̂
Os
<.5
t^J^

I•^

Q̂;

s
s;s§s

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 34 of 62



^1
^al

:'.^<^;"'^ '.-
; :^'--^^;^;^-

^^^'-^•^.'•^^
~J

[1:0 M
I3ANI1

NhCI
ITARY

kA.
SEWfiR

t™[

SHEFT NOTES

© SITE KEY NOTES

coucnrre nwu

€> UTILtPC KEY NOTES

? FOUNOATION DRAIN.

SHEET LEGEND

3WKOT

DLCOKTOUftUlhlOfl

rANO*flOASPHA(.T

CONCBCTC MvtMO

^
^.
r^

•^

-^
~-\

_/'

|!B

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 35 of 62



jwce

SHEFT NOTES

© SITE KEY NOTES

'CFAVCMCMT3CCT101+

3T/

€

CONCRCtC SIBDWUt
WCtLCTOP
KOA PAftKtNft 3TALLS AHD aTHIPIHO

AO^PAflKltJOaiQN

UTILITY KEY NOTES

FD FOUNDATION DRAII

WATER 3TANDPIPE

SANITARY CLEANOLTT

OEHWATEFl DISPOSAL CONE

SHEET LEGEND

CONCTCT MvCMmT

•̂^

*-t

^
s

-^

^

^IE
fi^:.t

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 36 of 62



UFOw
TOES
see LA
PLANS
TYP.

uL'iinhlh-u I c

tCCESEIBLE.
NOSCAPE
FOR DETAILS.

.^^3^'''^aywjs"" '- '-;\',\

/'wnartri^'°w''FU>r-" \ ^,\

t™°

SHEET NOTES

© SITE KEY NOTES

® UTILITY KEY NOTES

FO

s

w

•
•
•

FDUNOAT10N ORAIN.

SANITARY SEWER STUB. SEE PLUMBtNfi FOR
CONNCCTtDN TO BUILDWO,

WATER STUB, SEE PLUMBING FOR CONNECTION TO
BUILDING.

WATER 3TANDPIPE

SANrTARY CLEANOLTT

DtSHWATER DISPOSAL CONE

SHEET LEGEND

fl

tj i

-^

•^

.'N,

^~. t.
S b

-^

% ilia|!1

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 37 of 62



K'7

^wfi'mn.

3CWER W'
THftT IT IS
ANDWATE
NEEOTOB
pfih^&urtH

.IN AMO
FULL OF

.1; CLIiAKl

HIHG'
I-OU NO

SAMO
<ILL

WAND
: TKSTCO.

^ .-7

ptltS

SHEFT NOTES

© SITE KEY NOTES

AD^PAflKITO^lQM

® LrriLITr KEY NOTES

FD FOUNDATION ORAIN.

WATER STANOPPE

SANITARY CL&WQUT

OISHWATER DISPOSAL CONE

SHEET LEGEND

Utoomcun;

^
s.
^~.
r&

-^

3^E

^13
S^s
l-j 5 'S

^^.
S sis

Cfc
fcJ g
L^ l^j

oP?

[^

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 38 of 62



V/C BLUK FOftCrTfAPPflChWL3W?

SHEET NOTES

© SITE KEY NOTES_

® UTILITY KEY NOTES

FD FOUNOAT10N DRAIN,

WATER STANOPIPE

SANITABY CLEANOUT

D1SKWATER DISPOSAL CONE

SHEET LEGEND.

pur
INTO

DEf

Iff FBOM THC MODtFlCO
AOJWCCNT VCOCTATfQN

mmON RATE; H 1?HR
; TO CnOUNOWHTER: T

ONCRCTC PAVCMI^T

IMPCRVIOUS ARELHS WILL DRAIN
ANO OIOCMMIGI: VIA DISTCRSION.

BCS

^^
^̂

3

-s

^̂
. r

^ ^

^ g 5
5t2p;
G: L^ CC

^~^^

te" S
[/1 LU

£,&'

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 39 of 62



a}
f\

i li

1
3

 "
 P

 g
 I

iS
 1

1 
^ 

I
E

 
S

^
 s

m
 m

 j 
@

I 
s 

§ Is 3
^

SO
UT

H
 C

Ah
<P

 U
FT

 S
TA

H
ON

FO
R

T 
5T

E
V

E
H

S 
ST

A
TE

 P
A

H
K

 C
A

W
C

R
M

W
 W

G
R

W
S

10
0 

P
W

R
 W

E
D

A
iE

 R
D

. H
A

W
IO

W
, O

R
 9

71
2!

^O
RE

GO
N

 P
AR

KS
~^

H
D~

RE
CR

EA
T!

ON
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T

C
f

1
,0 O
e/

!J
/2

3
^"O

f %
^

""
% ^>

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 40 of 62



^'

>«CO

SHEFT NOTES
FwioFcimxmMC]:!

© SITE KEY NOTES

on^imou

cwcmrrc P^
ETTANOAftOCUftl

WHtCLCTOP

® UTILITY KEY NOTES

ro FOUNDATtON DRAIN.

WATER STANOPIPE

SANITARY CLEANQLTT

DISHWATER DISPOSAL CONE

SHEET LEGEND

3*wClfT

UC.CQKTi

srruiouiouiwn

IV^TLh MAHftULMLN'T

IRUHOFF FSOM THE TCm' LOOt- BffiVC AISLC WILL GRAIN INTO *
tn:aCT*TCC BASIN FACILITY FOHTnCATMCMTAHOBISCHABOI:
? INFILTHATIOM. RUNOFF FROM THE RESTROOM ROOF
IDFUtNE WILL NECO TO BE PIPED TO THE BASIM FACIUTO.
IRUWOFF FROM THE PARKING AREAS W(LL GRAIN INTO
|ACJ?ENT VECETATEO FACILITIES FOR TREATMEMT ANQ
1013CHARGE VIA [NFILTTIATION.

?̂y

s

3
5
u ~-Ss

a; & &
3 a a;S § S
fa|§-
s^s

1^
*-^r ^ LU

^t",5

s§§
^ S (e

1-^ Lu

<3 ? &iii

^tl
it.^^

I
0=Î
fcILd-l
Cfc:

0g§

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 41 of 62



=?s~"-
WU^FAWW°"?«^

^"•^.^^"^
eutn-fn.

l^a5Siyipw^

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 42 of 62



.\VJ \\''^1\.\\ \'^^'^:'\'\\-^ /. /-/ r~^.. l-"^^x\ \'\'\\ ^-, ^^'•'^^•.'

^^^^S-rS^^ A:;::T;ltii^/"\^IBI(S^^^^Si^s^' vy^itsi^ ]"'vlr5^i25£^:^4^fi' 1& ^^^^I^tS^v^J ':%^^;^Wr~:l?rX^'''w^y~~~:3t. '%P^::;t::^^X%L^
i\ ~~<iAnS,i /"\ ^ ^iV' SSff^'-:.-' •'.^.•'.•'.\'\. Y-'^ '\ \ ' '^^\'.•^'L;^'^^^^:^:^.^^:YK^.

^WCT"f^Si&i
„/" '^' ^s^-^^s:

1w^

\ \

\ \,

\

-^^MiiiK
^W\ ''VS^^"W8^.

^V^\ ^""H^i. \::::::;::^::7^:^%^.^ \
^^ V4 ®!A^::^::::::::::^^
^ _ /*S A^:::i:::::^i::::^&t"

.-^} i "\ (s^/y^' \:::::;:::::^::^:l^^it^^:Vi3i.®lillll2NI
^ ^Tfe. 7'-"--- X^~^-%'^^:?W^§\^'t\^N^ ^-/^ X ssS^'W3ihvmy ^

'%-^i^t\'^ ^^--.. .--/'..'^ \
' (?y-'..^'r'lu''l 1..'"'. ~ ''&c—.r'''/-^'.l/'..-ffl"r^ '. '"/•-•.

'Itn^L ^SC^£^..,^t^
•y^..;^^ ^-^ f^^w\i:^-fi'^^-^t^Jh. ...^t1''^^1'"" / %.-'/l"^lll.'1^^-- ^'T~'-l'^ll;"-. l';-;l'SK

lfo\ ^^'^^-^^---'^c'.^-.y ';5^%r^ v:^^-. ''."
^'-^{ \ ^:^f&^ \
^''/jk^S^^

'^i^ly---
"^ilTi~'}^W

nsnm
\ ~umK

,/.^/^V ncsffl™ \.

'/^ ^'-^--
>^-—^/^~"s

3"Si<5^.'^i
''*\V I \ ^\ v

'^M/^

0^t.OOPt.-STTEPLAN DtACRAM

/~~?^\ v\^w,~\ .n- / /.^il/^\ \'.'\''-\'i" ' ^
LWl.BBKl \ S/,./ .?'''.>?v'^ '•.. \'.\>'

ry/' .'~' i iS f—y-^-.-^ ^-^.^^ r-.rK.^. _ \'"•''./lw ,1>'^I^ ''.'''•'•i.'H''?-—'"'-'

''s^a^isxC1^'^. 'V1 'tlii
~r^~.i \ ^w\\ '^. •%-''f^ Tv^^X !'y' ./^>\:::::::\::^
'~^-s^4-^»^^k {h ^'^M

V^p ~"~^^^ Y ^ '^SS

-S.&feriilf''fT'llT* 1—' B^

MATCHUNE.REF.LIM

,©

•KiROFTAPT'nOUAl.C

GENERAL LEGEND

ntQfWDEMItiflL
ntBumiu«Emm«DTD<
Nmna«;™u
nmnncm
mutiBinflE*«w
mtt (KUDvMS u REIL
nCPAB UUfflSUPI AS <Q.

•miwm

lUnmnumMtt.irwm

^ w^-
^^-
^rT

GENERAL NOTES

cvui&ju<»ASliowria,[um>c^7jB[ELHQrovDuwin
HEMCGUTATTW Of Wf DtCCUFANQB IDCWWIEO ON [BTC
flUATCD 10 BLflVtT' HWtkUHQN Pntfln TO IHfiTiliLLAlKW.

Rmnuicc OWL DMWIMIU FOB \nmnufl nnwia Mtb

nroiLnu iutnrtlCTunu. WVMWS fon i

urn 3it miuvus two Tncc pnilTtCTXiu] i
BWDUIBHIUie,

ummoimBWtTni me nun wmiMt

./
V-

&

Ec -< ^ ^ Lc ;;

-^

^

Ij
§u$

% ^ 3
?s°
o~ u s
IAJ g y
^ <fl 5

y ^
tu ~~

0^
-^l !-4 iS

9.^§li

LJ

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 43 of 62



MATCHUNE, SEP. LI 02

*" \,aS\'1 i'..t.''^:'»'»i'-';'i'l-'i'' wuun

^^-^t^'~
^-""^ ,1__ »»'

/^'l „ —-.-;
'v.. '^.vi~ ~^'fJIS/'.^%jy/

"^^"^/"^l''"""-'""^'^ ^. '\^''-\'-\\\ \/'S> \\ ' : ' i :. i \~"l1-. ' '' :'{' 5,',Til

~:^~^IS^S^~\ ^$^'N?\^ ^AJ^'^-;' -'L- i
\\ ^ll^lf|^^^;'\ ^^^\\v-S^^^^;t;i
.^XJQ^^^^~VK"^^ li^' '£31^. ^xil^^^'^ '< \^^

ll^'®.?bl : ^:^*'s%^\\'^^
1;° 'rl^\'-. '\:::^^§K^. S'i ^& &^^^^^^&:^

'S&^^-^T
iw"^sS/ .^. \^\ ~.

; /^^\ ^ ^1
^a..v-^A
^.^A. /? ^
' ~%^!.^,'^ww

:\:\^-^~~/'

C"^~717^-/' ^
•A'h.'-y —~f

tl
\\\ ^

\\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \

'|^M££L.srrepLiwoiAOftAM

~K'S

SC%i^&.
_,,?) ^ ^ l^"^" n^/ /^ ^3

'^\ ^^ ^-y^
^'- G/i ^ V..v\.\""^'/

"w-^sz"¥^tfe

.^
is
•^c--^^ ~-^C^%r/)^i

y v y '^ ^::^ Z./%;^1
^i ./" ~<ys-^^fi1
^..A ^S^^f^^^

^i-c?y^ \ y^. ^. '-. \^'^/^^\
\ ''''•3St3\\ ^: ^, ( \F]. /WtV. f /' ,' ;'|

\\ \
-—^\ \

k\ ''s'1 ^\ ^ ^•/v^\ ':./';' /'I
^ 'i wy\ 'y/^'-'^i:''
'J? lm:Sffl.\ /V-^ '^' ''

,.v,j ^ES^ /'^r'^^i

s^' r^ rv^'.^^-f^[UK) ^^.^^j^i^^-r^.
,«^\/ ^

^[JS^/^
^^v-1

'^ \ .^" 2^,N.. t^^
^ \cl .\" /^ '^ 'iZ^J^ M ^^^ ^'^

\.SS^-^. ~^jeC^' ^\ ^:w^^-^s^s^^"V3/-/ir\ r^^^f'^sS^M
lvl;W5S$^y<:!

I '""W\ ^??\ \';^~s^~.'"-^?^ / 'iiS^

^—^

C^££>
. .Y£2'--.. S'^^?-%S5^

iP-s^-Swti^i.
MATCHUNE, REF. L104

"\
.J

.©

GENERAL LEGEND

'] ma

wtoitSHui.inuinwiTtia)
maucuina
nmunc MM (iKUNBTO <si
NIHHMCTMLl
Nwnncpn

TBCtmnwwnsua
:*BRI:1

10*1?ri

IBBuNn.BOP
QlUBCTttJT*>ttA<K
n™nbiuKupf<sn[l

rmiumm-swiKi

/n'^ii^u
.'1if?sf:

^y'<
^/y

GENERAL MOTK
buuscuc nncuuum. in Mm M * ampf FT MUD
P/WANDUaKHLTU.UItOaF.DTJIXB. NOTIFVOWMfffi
ninica.NTimii of -wuacntNUBU ]B(mnEi> DN cm.
niumnnaiwFflNBmuTiDN pffliimamroiUTOi

nmreuct CMI, anmms FBI vcnnun fmm w

nEFrn[ua:wwn:cTunw.i

tUPKWuDjT^ UlfTHH IW I
nifmnccom.v. nmniN;
WIWWWV^HOMlL

nBuiania

mjncFm[NStmL

^; ui

-^

N.

^ y

u>
^!
<3j

ns
gs-

y ?
<^> L^J

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 44 of 62



MATCHUNE.REF.L1C3

' "^"^^'^"Il^^'^^lr:~i"i:^
'A /-:/1~\®\ ^"^?^ \^'^&3&:::::::::::::1
! y-»x®D /^^^Y^^y. /i^i<^^:::i

^ i— _ JT-:J^^ / '^_.:'L^TWIf^^::::^

\^:^^f^^;^^^^ \^\/^.y_ ^/s\\&fSKy!3'Vs!W^•s^SL ^/^i\:::
ll:Tt^^\L/^A^
\ " 'f ~^\ /Jb /--., .^ '*;:

^M^ll
'WM?

^^A^

\̂

^ferw ^W""^ \ \:-
^:t"'^37-s'?s^1,4:~'"1 t \:

-•-•.'^

l,-.•.-.-.-.-:-.-.-.•.-.•.-A

\ ' \.','.' ,~ -'.' wtTbWtl

^""r^\ ^ \

'Ws^'2r
/ ! 'v.

; t

M^ .^\ "^W>-/' •i i^v"m^^. //W /.?," )i r.'.'.•.','.'.'.".".".".".

?r St (t?Z?l'&/"»/
in Sff -y^' ^ \:A'/ ""^-^
^~ C""-^ '•7 /^.

s"^si v/^'^w
-]0^^t!^i\

i^^^i?'] \/f />.„, \s:
As ^ VWI-\\ ^

^ ^u /^-•'S.'^^. v'^ M4....) ,<r^_ -.5s v:^^&^^^^^. v ^..^?<^s//t 'i^M*xs:
'^T^ V(^"L/^\^\ "^ ?^^A^;<i ® ^^.^I?Iyj&T^<^C;!!t;^.^^^>-,^ "^^r^'

'-;\

,,'c^ T,\. .\

•/1 A^G^C^.J^UT ^'^^^'J!^^'^^''
'€7'1? A T"l-^^€^v^i^^?^-f^^~ ^^?9^^/\

?"/• ^
'^ ;e

f/wai'^•^ y^

Y^—•^
\ ft'^'

^ \^^?>^Wl^

^\

^iPi?^^-UOTHMIU /< ^

\ ^>^-""^<fe\\"^-^A^::.^vy^ ^

\'

v>^'-

~^-

^v jw r^

^"\ ^'^^>^r'f^
V^ "J\[^-lwl ^'^^^^ ^-' v^%^v s' /1^
A^:^^l^

\\
MATCHUNE, REF. L10S

^il<?' ^ ^/-3'^
LOOPN.S1TTE PLAN DIAGRAM

GENERAL LEGEND
IPaTCNUUlKR

.CMIFttHCOtiUDtSCH
uiffiNiumuunuucmtr
nEBnm*s«[B,
nuuuoc unc anoiwo io ':?
HEWPtCMCTUUC
WWBItHT
m[[n[MiN*u*5ffl:n,
ninuHutiscinwmn.
HMMm*fffw»nunD«

tun.nun-!rw][*!muu

JS?'
^y'^//

GENERAL NOTES
UUIDKAPC IKKtWCNtt Aftt 6HSC& ON A CUffU" Iff EMVtB
nuBNUiismcuro.OtTICiir.iiT.son unfTuwcm
nonriiWAnvi DF wf DtscnCFANacfl lODimiro w sm:
mum) TO mpNn itnniunON fmoft TO rRijumpu.

ntftBfCtnncmarouLi

H ]UH?DUHimHTMINTHEmUffU^YrtIW
RCmCHCCCUV, TCFOlOCCSmUUTTCMLPUE
]Uff(?CM(impftOML

.0^-y^<y^y

^
^

<-> s
un -\

c
^ ^ S i

-^

^^

X
^^

^i
ec;

^ s

l-u

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 45 of 62



MATCHUNE, REF. L104

w^\ ^^
^.J^ \& ^iw^ '^^
^^^ /i \^.

\^^t%^V/^!%^.'^ '^^^

-•-•\ •s^\

^::\^^--

^^i^^^K''
'^L'
.-i^\

./^r.T.^'*^\' -'^r~ '^';

^\/ ^/^r^>^\ v '^:^M1uli^:..''i;
rf\G?\ ^.Js.\^^5'yr^\^

/ s";' ". .... /~^ ''^-.. *':.-^ \.-'-'\ '^

X S..f^^ s^^ \:^^.v.A
W'w\ \^r^ ^ /^•"•' /^ T^. /^ &
-^''i 'i ^ r\-\'"~~/' ^•.-/'^ /' /~7.?/G""-

^y.i"^ --^^K^/W^
.^ •^yr

^y^-^ \ \ ^^ ^p^

^:^L^:^^\
^::^11^
"fifes'-

'1

^.

,-i-^ ^/y^
-4^P^ ^3^
^^-—

LOOPO.

\\
\\
\\

\\
\\
\\
\\
\\
\\
\\
\\
\\

SffEPLANDIAQIUM

L% ^
€u?^- ''^5

"w^-fyy(
^ ^, / /»f ?

'\!»7^ish/
\ass'^ ''"' \' ; ~'-'/ ~ ~ m.^^,1'

c? ^ ^.^ ' /^^^-'•^1

^ ^?:T^\ ^^^^^//--^\ '3r'- '^^\\l\c^^v^r'~/ •'~^^-
-^ '~A' \r\v \»i^-' %^^ ^ ^

-Y^-^
'-"0^^^

GENERAL LEGEND

ItUttuOCtuSCOftOLtMOTI

THUPtMCMU&A&niQt
WWSHtVMW-fK ?\
TtMPOIWtVntUOATUH

UltPJ

.^.5^°^
^^v" "™°"

-%^?
•li',\'.'

GENERAL NOTES
LINBUfC BBOMlHSAmiUStBON
tVWS AND WOCUTCt. DATID Offjflrj
BCWCiWNTOE VMH PCOtmUflCE
ncunD Jrti aifW IWOHUATTOII ffllDF

[OUUL BIUWNE1 mn IIUIUWICS.

S l>M>m:£WUT[{TON| «[F(lttNCt[

£

-/

-^

r
te ; ^ ^

-"1

N,

s

-^

^
~^

-/'

"*i-i
=flH3

§1§

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 46 of 62



'\,^"':1^^'^^^^^~\;'\''\^"'\^_~, .: /'/ >> :,.^';'s^' ^.I'",'^$:?%if^$i;;.

^^-^S^i&..
\i^^.''v^§^..
N;^^^^g&

WM.1SW.W ---•,^.- • ' I,,.;'A.";;U,.\

- SITLSAWftWUfff ^- - _ ^^' .' • \\\\'ii^'i''yn;^

iKCWmTW —<

^, "Vs. "'
^^// '\ \
Y^?°( —^ !-T^r"""^

/\^A // ' \^^!l^^. ^ \p^-^^-1 !

GENERAL LEGEND

w
C3

0

-/

0

^ T*U AUIES SKWiCti WATTLE

[UNHHmsTOlimWM

naniMCTOU

.rCL?t(Btffl«[

UHSMniB

WWL ItW. RCF,?lL

\ y

_.__[wy m?niri:

GENERAL NOTES

NtntiYtWNUTB RCPflGEMT^

Knvt^lrJfoHMATiQMPflton

MHUHUTIK;

N;fiNuicnnmire™ML[

NCICm:NHCWlLfl[WQLn»li

|U?H DUt US HT& ^TM K THE fl

irtfnoutuyiii htCuQL

;LHit

.BflIBlMUIKC.

isntncunsTO
[Q INGTALlATUdi

iVtHICULARFAVlNG

inmnmw]

TEIff LOOP NOTES

>MtS5iKt, usmmsuMUtts nmniHNTBi ui
ACCCG5GDM1D CK*PTtH !D - OUTflDQH DCVUJQPC

^^/<s^
<7T

'S-L

~^

J

y
s.-

lUt

0 0EE
l?s'

0?G^
£'^3
L-' D~ s
^ Lu 0;
t/l s L-]

1/1 s

0
[~:

2
ec
CJ
0̂=

Q
3:
"^ I

^̂c
0=

21

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 47 of 62



L?"';'^'/ - -..

•' ::f@3%;,

;^^i§&
^-"^<:^s^^;

€^!^.
"^T^K^^^i£S
\! \:-:^17^:

^%..^^--'%--~\?
J^., '<\\/\- ' '.1AS;;'.?,. ?•'.

^i%^^^&. A\^^,0'-^^%^ ^ \

^:'-o^^o^ ^—^^
&?T^Sfe^/^li

TREELE6BID

^ 0 ^ 5mrt"'iiit
-//in\''

•/' . '!

t ./

GENERAL NOTES

nciCTficaCBSiTtniwunn

Einiwcnvn.DmBLmnu

IPROVfuyW MTHN THE flt

ipfnMuEMnpAcnwE.

^ 3^ Lc ;L

"^

^

s
s. -•

'.jVrENTL&OP.T

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 48 of 62



^\ ..•' \ \ \ %/<^v \ \ ^

GENERAL LEGEND

SEMERAL NOTES

OAVlD FUAH3 A'<& MSDBATI'S. DATTO Dlf.CfT^fHH
NOTIFY QWWWf RTP^fWfilM Qt-fiW
USCTEfMCTC CWnFIID M STt «tlAl;t> TO

AK&UtHJflC!;

amniNc; mymcTums.tinwiNE

tURart Htntmu; IBntillM I'lO!!
ft[F(nwc cwiLau/otmoN IUNEL

IUfflOVtUCHT^wmilNTKE B?T Dl
RUTfHME BNLY. IlDTflCNC[ S,tffiW
mPflCM^CHTSP*CK*dt,

:UL*ft*?*'flltfS

It Dm WSK

.^cpy

^

^t

^
^ -

.±_L

S^ER
scs-^
^3E^flSasii

AMPHrTMeATSR - SffE Pl

^ £

d

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 49 of 62



AMPWITHEHTER- SKFTCH

^̂'.€^
^

Lf.

y

t'l

i? 1 u i

^
'•^

^

a
cs
-e-B

^ ^ ca-

^II
e> s ?

Hi!^!i

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 50 of 62



REB-ECTED CE1UNG PLAN NOTES REEL£CTED CEIUNG PLAN LEGEND FLOOR PLAN NOTES FLOOR PLAN LE6END

6
7. \ REFL£CTEnCPUNC;PLftN-l-OOPC?5WOOUIfSHQWEFt ROOM BUILDING 1 ^ FLOOR PUN.[.OOPCRESTFIOOM/SHOWEfl BOOM flUILDIW

ô<y

fl
[;
r

u
;>.

—^

a
^3n| ;

i3 S5?1
I i ?
5&^
11^

^ &-
5 £ ^

^ g
Fte u S
§|3
?5ti^̂!1Ti!
0 i*j i-j

a." ^
0 s <?

<S cj

Q
^I§
d

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 51 of 62



REFLECTED CEILING PLAN.NDTES REFLE_C_TEO_CEiUNG,PLAN LEGEND. FLOQFIPLAN LEGEMD FLOOR PLAN NOTES

H^HCHITCCT PHI&H 'Ol^TAU^TlDN- irc^m LFD UIXT RKTur

iONfiA^cnfl,n,m'nci; T.

(^

"p-

^-"

'~^j^s .
•:<'s4? '

'*l:nSHCwmRM>'

-0

J

^

WFtECTEOCEIUNOPLftN.TEt-rr COPING t&OPRESTROOWSHCnWRF!OOM.RLI|S,C|i.)G_

?̂y
r~^

s ^

11
^
u

1
J
^

i

a

§1^$ Is.
c>i^'
tte ^ 0

s ^
^
Ki

£ y ^
^ ^ FC5 £ £
^ ^ ^
^ 5 d^ g s

0
!-;

^IL~l
0=

Q
^c

I
s
C5
^

0̂

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 52 of 62



R2SE-ELAbLLE@EN2 ROOF PLAN NOTES
[,SCA*TONOFAL

!4CH>l|NGyU&CKlNfi r^/^HINC^

AjCoar&ftNcr wfw THF Ftoc^iN
nroOMwr.^ATiOM^^ND Mr
'^ACN^AftCHrn'cnjrvi. wn

WCfl TO DOSUJ(E?{?P Of OTNL

«CU.|
With
aw
•^GN

GTLJ).

lom^nrn

U1QN1

N.&FOH

n.woof

NQT/U.LATtON

ADOTlChlAI. CUHU^,

S ^ ROOFP1.AN-NORTHCAMPAMPHITHEATES

G '| ^AVEDITAIL
wy i i/z- - r.o'

REFLECTED CEtUNS PLAN LEGEND REFLECTED CEI LI NG_PLAN_NOTES FLQQB_PLANJ.EGEND FLQQR_PLAN NOTES
SITSHTCTAOOflPQftijrhlCIW.NOTCl 1. E/T [!H[tl"T*Cm FOn CfN?fW. yOTf^.

CTt.lN3D^V1CE'&wrnOUT&wrh&QN^PlNO$TOnr \. ' ' " t CONCn"TT5lAnOMOnArir ^ DIULNflOK'i^ft.TOfCGnrftSjLCTl;!1

HFZJ-UOKMWSICt.CDAllND,

REFLEGTEOCEItlNGPtAN-Wm'1-LCAMPAMPHlTHEATER 1 '\ Fl.OORPUy-1-NOFtTHCAUPAMPHn'HEATEFt

5 \ KOMFrBieviEW.NOBTHCAMPAMPHITHEATCn < 'I EAST ELEVATION . MOaTH CaMPAMFK|1-yEATEg_

.A
ô°y

/~~

<_:-

^

"^1

s.

"^

al

^ 5
&§?1^
c/) § K<5 Ca

c ^ rils s ?

^)~3 ^

^1
i fas

5 ^ct: K s
<-^ "' PI

ce cs
Cs <S.

^ c -^

L<i

0
^
^§i-u
Q=

I"^
t̂S

s
0
(.3

§0

3S3'1............J

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 53 of 62



BUILDING SECTION NOTES ECTERJQR_ELEVATJ_QN_LE©ENR EXTERiORELEVATl0.y_N.OTE.S. FLOOR PLAN LEGEND FLOOR PLAN NOTES

DWCt.UNLSH

[3 WOOD Kim

GNh/ATH
1CALLV

<AS.,COhJT
jQHOrar

AWLASH.L.

CiMTALLTWfTwAOd

AftTAPPftO)
mttutnuc

*CTNTJ[»N

€:'-^

yw w • \'-v

^

-"^F-®

'^-9

@-

uli ,!.l;.l,

^

nyauMrML nooF

_J

BUtLOtNO SECTION. AMPHITHEATER EXHIEmON WBIN.

(p

DUIBITKIN
warn

-. 13-53

HlO^ DCBON^MtSCXHIQlTOh;

^ -^

^

^

a
&-S5 ^

-J

(D

I?.^ &•

§1

^ 0:

ri: te S
^ ^ ^
£ & ^^i§

Lu

g
ec

Id

4 ^ WEST ELEVATION. AMPMITMEATER EXHIBITION CABIN 2 \ ROOF PLH^-AMPHITHEATER EXHIBITION CABIN FLOOH PLtN. itUPHfT^EATCn E>;Hia!T]ON CABIN

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 54 of 62



EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES

^IMALl UHICK WA^ONHTMAIM^HLLN

0̂°^

2 \ EAST ELEVATION . LOOP C RESTROCM/SWWER ROOM BUtt-OtNC 1 ^ MCTtTHELEVATiON-1-OOPCREF.TROOM'SHOWERROOUBUII.OiMG

"£J2S-®

PERSPECTIVE. LOOPCnEETTOOUIISHOWEnTOOMaUILSINC.

^

-^

J
a j
E-S ^

.^
Lu s

51.1
U U -- is s ^ I
s^i
i|s|
?s g?|
^ ^ g I
^ CJ s I
^51
S ? pi i
^ ^ Ec I
<^^!^11y ^ I

& pc i
(L) L^ ^ I

a, ^ ^ |
g ^ & I053
~~t k. -. |

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 55 of 62



"^
Q 0 0 B3

§^=p
-S §<0

IS
^§^

'S

^

?3

^0° ^-^
^y-

"ONiawa nooa yamOHSfno'oa'iSau'dOO'isi'iitil'ivBiNSi - snti.33dsaid ^ s

^""^-"^"

^~s'

/J5

r .

!.

...I
^
?!

.sla." _ _ _ _ ""ioou '5~i — ~ — -

: itfum^.uaouv ^o ajLv^GNi ION ^ jOAUH^t

T^WWUQ-UV^K

•(OTHWa NWOW) VWV

MO^vnHO in[0^
<O^Sfl.

HSU; '1

~S3lOWNOtiVfi3~\3~Q~OtQ3l5QaN3Q^TNOH*?A3'iTHOi831X3

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 56 of 62



City of Warrenton
Planning Department
225 S Main Avenue • P.O. Box 250 • Warrenton. OR 97146
Phone: 503.861.0920 Fax: 503.861.2351

TO: Warrenton Planning Commission;'

FROM: Jay Blake/ Planning Director

DATE: July 13, 2023
SUBJ: Additional Research Related t5 Mini-storage Ordinance Amendment

At the May PC meeting/ the Commission reviewed data related to tax revenues received

by the city from mini-storage sites versus other commercial or industrial sites. The PC

conducted a public meeting with all mini-storage business owners were invited to

participate. None showed up for the work session/ but one did comment that we

should consider changing the restriction from number of sites or units to square

footage. This would allow for reconfiguration of existing buildings to meet changing

unit size demands.

The Planning commission later requested that we research the employment statistics

related to these businesses. Staff utilized business license applications for both the

mini-storage units and the other commercial/industrial uses. The results are found on

the following chart.

Staff will discuss these findings with the Commission and ask for direction on next

steps at the meeting.

7.A

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 57 of 62



Mini Storage Tax Analysis

Site

1983 SE Dolphin Avenue

605 SE Alt 101
1805 South Main

1240 SEJetty Avenue

51 NE Harbor Ct

Leitch Lease

Gronmark

King Fish/ LLC

1211 Pacific Drive

2385 SE Dolphin
Warrenton Mini Storage

Site

2320 SE Dolphin Avenue

1479 SE Discovery Lane

595 SE Alt. 101

1630 SE Ensign

1167 SE Marlin Avenue

630 SE Marlin Avenue

1649 SE Ensign Lane

1123 Alt. Highway 101

1771 SE Ensign Lane

1609 East Harbor Drive

1625 East Harbor

Hampton Lumber

acreage

2.28

2.00

0.70

0.99

0.85

2.98

3.14

1.45

0.23

0.67

2.27

17.56

Acreage

2.00

2.39

2.18

0.99

1.31

0.76

0.69

2.71

1.12

1.15

1.02

16.32

47.3C

Description

Mini Storage

Mini Storage

Enclosed Mmi-Storage

Mini Storage

Mini Storage

Leased Mini Storage

Mini Storage

Boat Storage

Mini Storage

Portable Mini Storage

Mini Storage

Description

LULU LLC
TJ Maxx

Restaurant Supply

AIexandroff Dental

Les Schwabe

Columbia Bank

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Tractor Supply

Fibre Ped Credit Union

Shilo Inn

Walgreens

{- 2020 Taxes

$ 13/547.00

$ 8/611.00

$ 7/318.00

$ 4/385.00

$ 11439.00

$ 353.00

$ 25/913.00

$ 18/574.00

$ 1/473.00

$ 24.00
$ 28/027.00

$ 119/364.00

2020 Taxes

$ 25/744.00

$ 44/432.00

$ 14/042.00

$ 16/398.00

$ 15/911.00

$ 15/531.00

$ 14/768.00

$ 25/457.00

$ 16/521.00

$ 54/913.00

$ 17/192.00

$ 260/909.00

$ 852/635.00

Zoning

1-1

1-1

C-l

C-l

C-l

I-2/RC

C-l

1-1

RH
1-1

M

Zoning

1-1

C-l

1-1

C-l

C-l

C-l

C-l

C-l

C-l

C-l

C-l

1-2

PTE
3
3
0
0
1
0
0
0
1
0
0
8

FTE
18
37
10
17
13
7
8

17
6

u
15

162

VTini-storage

average Taxes per Acre

$ 6/797.49

FTE Employment/Acre 0.456

Other C/I Uses

Average Taxes per Acre

$ 15/987.07

FTE Employment/Acre n.m

Heavy Industrial Use

Average Taxes per Acre

$ 18,026.11

2020 Total Taxes Paid (All Districts)

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 58 of 62



ORDINANCE NO.

INTRODUCED BY ALL COMMISSIONERS
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A CAP ON THE NUMBER OF MINI-

WAREHOUSE SITES WITHIN THE CITY OF WARRENTON AND AMENDING THE
WARRENTON DEVELOPMENT CODE

WHEREAS/ the City of Warrenton has allowed mini-warehouse or mini-storage sites to

be developed within the community; and

WHEREAS/ there are currently ten (10) approved ministorage sites within the city limits

(See attachment A); and

WHEREAS/ the per capita number of mim-sfcorage sites is higher in Warrenton than any

other community in Clatsop County at one site per 640 people. This ratio is nearly

double other areas within the County; and

WHEREAS/ Mini-storage units are not uses that create local jobs; and

WHEREAS/ recent tax analysis by the city indicates that the mini-storage properties pay

a lower property tax per acre than other commercial or industrial uses within the city;

and

WHEREAS/ Section 3.330 of the Warrenton Comprehensive Plan states/

//It is the City's policy to support the establishment of a variety of well-designed

industrial facilities in appropriate locations in order to expand employment

opporhmities/ make use of land best suited for industry/ increase local tax base

and insure a stable economy. ; and

WHEREAS/ the city finds that mini-storage units do not need municipal sanitary sewer

or water service and could be developed in areas outside of the Urban Growth

Bozmdaries; and

WHEREAS/ the 2023 data for the number of mini-storage units per resident indicates

that the City of Warrenton has one (1) storage unit per 3.6 residents/ compared to the

rest of Clatsop County which has one (1) storage unit per 41.6 residents.

WHEREAS/ the number of jobs created per site with mini-warehouse units is

significantly lower than other commercial and industrial uses.

Now/ therefore/ THE CITY OF WARRENTON ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS;

1 I Page
Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 59 of 62



Section 1. The City of Warrenton hereby places a cap on the development of new mini-

storage units within the city limits. The list of pre-existing mini-storage units is

indicated on Attachment A.

Section 2. The following sections of the Warrenfcon Municipal Code are amended as

follows:

16.12 DEFINITIONS

Mini-warehouses or Mini-storage sites - means buildings or portions of buildings

which are available for rental for the purpose of storing goods and where the average

floor area rented to an individual customer does not exceed 600 square feet.

16.40 GENERAL COMMERCIAL (C-l) DISTRICT

16.40.030 Conditional Uses.

B. The following uses and their accessory uses are permitted in all other C-l zoned

area within the City Limits of Warrenton:

9. Mini-warehouses or similar storage uses/ subject to the requirements in Section

16.116.030 (G). In addition to the conditional use permit criteria in 16.220.030, for new

mini-warehouses/ the applicant shall be required to demonstrate that there is a

deficit of mini-warehouses in the City. For purposes of this section/ a deficit of mini-

warehouses in the City shall mean that the total number of existing mini storage

units within the City as compared to the City's current population, as estimated by

Portland State University or another governmental source/ does not exceed 1 mini-

storage unit per 3.6 people. A mini-storage unit shall be defined as each space within

a mini-warehouse that is designed to be made available to rent.

16.60 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL (1-1) DISTRICT

16.60.030 Conditional Uses.

B. The following uses and their accessory rises and activities may be permitted in

the 1-1 zone when approved under Chapter 16.220, and subject to the provisions of

16.60.040, Development Standards:

9. New Mini-warehouses or similar storage facilities/ subject to the requirements

in Section 16.116.030 (G). In addition to the conditional use permit criteria in

16.220.030^ for new mini-warehouses/ the applicant shall be required to demonstrate

that there is a deficit of mini-warehouses in the City. For purposes of this section/ a

deficit of mini-warehouses in the City shall mean that the number of existing mini-

2 I P age

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 60 of 62



warehouses located within the City as compared to the City's current population/ as

estimated by Portland State University or another governmental source/ is less than 1

unit per 3.6 residents.

16.116.030 Architectural and Site Design Standards

G. Storage Unit FadliticsMmi-Warehouses. Where and_when_allowed/ Gtoragc unit

faciliticsmmi-warehouses shall be subject to the following design/ siting/ and location

standards:

1. Setbacks. New storage unit facilities shall be constructed no closer than 100

feet from the East Harbor Drive right-of-way line. This setback area shall be used

for landscaping/ open space/ public or private amenities/ off-street parking/ other

businesses allowed in the zone; or a combination thereof.

2. Design Standards. New storage unit facilities shall be subject to the following

design standards:

a. Building material requirements in Section 16.116.030(C)(3);

b. Building color standards in Section 16.116.030(C)(5);

c. Mechanical equipment/ outdoor storage and service area standards in

Section 16.116.030(C)(6);

d. Building mass requirements in Section 16.116.030(C)(7);

e. Outdoor lighting standards in Section 1676.116.030(E); and

f. Other applicable design requirements of this section.

3. Location Requirements. New storage unit facilities may be constructed and

operated where allowed by the zoning district/ but not in the following areas:

a. Along the South Main Avenue commercial corridor/

b. Along the Pacific Drive commercial corridor. (Ord. 1242 § 2/ 2020)

Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance takes effect

3 I Pa ge

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 61 of 62



Adopted by the City Commission of the City of Warrenton/ Oregon this _ day of

_, 2023.

First Reading:

Second Reading:

ATTEST:

Dawne Shaw/ CMC/ City Recorder

APPROVED:

Henry A. Balensifer III/ Mayor

4 I Pa ge

Planning Commission Packet July 13, 2023 Page 62 of 62


	1 PC Agenda 07.13.23
	3.A PC Minutes 2023.06.08
	5.A CUP-23-3 Fort Stevens Master Plan
	7.A Ministorage Code Amendment



